CITY OF GERING
PLUMBING BOARD MEETING AGENDA

THE CITY OF GERING PLUMBING BOARD MEETING WILL BE HELD ON NOVEMBER
12, 2025 AT 5:15 P.M. IN THE GERING CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 1025 "P"
STREET, GERING, NEBRASKA.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Open Meetings Act - Neb. Rev. Stat. Chapter 84, Article 14

As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current
copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.

3. Approval of the September 24, 2025 Minutes

4. Current Business

A.
B.

C.
D

m

Review and consider approval of application for Journeyman Mechanical
License — Chad Knoedler

Review and consider approval of application for Journeyman Mechanical
License — Harry Hazlitt

Review and consider approval of application for Master Mechanical License —
Eric J. McCarty

. Review and consider approval of application for Journeyman Plumber —

Antonio Murillo
Review and Ratification of Plumbing/Mechanical Licenses Issued Between
2021 and 2024

a. Oswaldo M Beraun
= AM-JM 9/29/2023
= AP - JP 9/29/2023
b. Aaron Kihlthau
= AM -5/6/2021
= JM-5/28/2024
c. Johnny Flood
= JP - 1/4/2022
= MP -1/4/2025
d. Ricardo M Camacho
= JP-9/15/2017
= MP -9/16/2022
e. John Wilson
= AP -5/1/2012
= JP-5/26/2022
= JM-1/4/2018



f. Mathew Beebe

= JM-5/10/2012

= MM - 12/14/2024
g. Zeb Frauendienst

= AP -5/22/2018

= JP-9/18/2024
h. Adam Sauer

= AP -5/1/2021

= JP -9/18/2024
i. Matthew Bowland

= AP -5/1/2021

= JP-9/18/2024
j-  Matthew Thompson

= JP-3/4/2021

= MP -9/13/2024
k. Timothy Schneider

= JP—-4/4/2013

= MP -6/20/2023
[. Carl Sell

= JM-11/5/2018

= MM -6/27/2023

= JP-10/5/2018

= MP - 10/28/2022
m. Skyler Bennett

= JM -10/5/2021

= MM - 2/9/2024
n. Jay Wilson

= JP-4/30/2015

= MP -2/12/2022
0. Brock Manley

= JP-9/3/2015

= MP - 10/25/2022
p. Shawn Strong

= JP —1/28/2020 & 4/21/2021

F. Discuss Process for Reciprocity Plumbing/Mechanical License Approval

. City Building Inspector Report (Information only)

. OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by the Plumbing Board regarding
unscheduled business will not take place. This section is for citizen comment

only.

. Adjourn



THE OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE GERING PLUMBING BOARD MEETING
September 24, 2025

A meeting of the City of Gering Plumbing Board was held in open session on September 24,
2025 at 5:15 p.m. in the Gering City Hall Council Chambers, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. Present
were Board Members Jeff Vance, Mike Davies and Lucan Palomo. Absent: Mathew Beebe and
Josh Schlaepfer. Also present was Engineer Annie Folck and Administrative Support Specialist
Karen Heins.

1. Call to Order
Board Member Vance called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m. and roll call was taken.

2. Open Meetings Act
Board Member Vance reviewed the Nebraska Revised Statues Chapter 84, Article 14, which
requires at least one copy of the Open Meetings Act be posted in the meeting room.

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Star Herald, the
designated method of giving notice. Availability of the agenda was communicated in
advance to the Media and Board Members. All proceedings hereafter were taken while the
meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

3. Approval of the September 11, 2025 Minutes

Board Member Vance moved to approve the minutes from the September 11, 2025
regular meeting. It was seconded by Board Member Davies. On roll call vote, the
following voted "AYE": Jeff Vance, Mike Davies, and Lucan Palomo. Absent: Mathew
Beebe and Josh Schlaepfer.

4. Current Business

a. Review and consider approval of application for Master Mechanical License — Oswaldo
Berean Jr.
Mr. Berean, originally licensed out of Alliance, Nebraska, then licensed in Scottsbluff.
He is currently employed with Snell Services. He frequently travels between
Scottsbluff/Gering and North Platte for work.

Board Member Davies noted that Mr. Berean had accumulated the required years of
experience and had successfully passed the licensing examination. The Board
collectively agreed that he met all the necessary qualifications for licensure.

Board Member Vance moved to approve granting a Master Mechanical License to
Oswaldo Berean Jr. The motion was seconded by Board Member Davies. On roll call
vote, the following voted "AYE": Jeff Vance, Mike Davies, and Lucan Palomo. Absent:
Mathew Beebe and Josh Schlaepfer.



5. City Building Inspector Report (Information only)

Building Inspector Vance reported that the Amazon project is progressing and nearing
completion. Engineer Folck added that staff continue to work through previous applications,
and it is expected that another meeting will be scheduled in November to finalize remaining
items. She acknowledged that the Plumbing Board has had several recent meetings but
anticipates that meeting frequency will decrease moving forward.

6. Open Comment: Discussion or action by the Plumbing Board regarding unscheduled
business will not take place. This section is for citizen comment only.

There were no comments.

7. Adjourn
Motion to adjourn was made by Board Member Vance and it was seconded by Board
Member Davies. There was no discussion. On roll call vote, the following voted "AYE":

Jeff Vance, Mike Davies, and Lucan Palomo. Absent: Mathew Beebe and Josh Schlaepfer.

Meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m.

Mathew Beebe, Chairman
ATTEST:

Karen Heins, Administrative Secretary



-~ aNELE SERUAGES, 1NE, ~

Commercial * Residential Contractors

2220 W. Front St., P.O. Box 629 2345 N. 10th Street, P.O. Box 484

North Platte, NE 69103-0629 Gering, NE 69341

308-532-6870 308-436-7372

FAX: 308-532-1040 FAX: 308-436-204.3
Jeff Vance

Building Inspector
City of Gering
1025 P Street
Gering, Ne

September 3, 2025
Subject: Chad Knoedler - Mechanical Journeyman
To Jeff Vance and the Licensing Board of the City of Gering, Nebraska,

I am writing to request that Chad Knoedler be considered a Journeyman Mechanical for Snell Services, Inc. Attached is a copy of his
apprentice card and Journeyman Mechanical License (Grand Island, NE).

Moreover, Chad has been instrumental in the successful delivery of several significant projects, showcasing his diverse capabilities
and leadership. These projects include:

e Platte Valley Bank Admin Building: November 2024 - Current

o Incharge of design, estimation, project oversight, and completion.
e Great Plains Health Lab Remodel: May 2023 - Septamber 2024

o Managed design, estimation, projeci oversight, and completion for this critical healthcare facility upgrade.
e Julesburg Pre-K - 12th School: March 2622 - August 2023

c Oversaw the mechanicai aspects from design through completion for this educational institution.
e  FlyOver Brewery: November 2021 - Fekruary 2022

o Responsible for the mechanical design, estimation, oversight, and completion of this commercial project.
e  Phelps Memorial Hospital: June 2021 - October 2021

o Contributed significantly to the mechanical systems, managing the project from design to completion.
e  Western Nebraska Veterans Home: February 2021 - March 2021

o Played a key role in the mechanical aspects, overseeing the project through its various stages.

I am confident that Mr. Knoedler wili not enly meet but exceed the expectations required for the City of Gering. Please dec not
kesitate to contact me if you require any further information or clarification regarding his qualifications.

Sincerely,

W/ L

Mark Schanou
Human Resources
Snell Services, Inc.
(402) 802-9230

g

Plumbing ¢ Heating * Electrical * Refrigeration ¢ Air Conditioning ¢ Sheet Metal



CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR MECHANICAL LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with
Ordinance No. 2157, Chapter 119: Mechanical Contractors.

Please check all that are being applied for:

Master Mechanical (] Apprentice Mechanical
ourneyman Mechanical ] Gas Fitter
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.
1. /Zﬁaffér, Llasd S2s (e S
Applicant Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) A,pj{icant Address (Street)
ermone AE LFP¥E

[4
Applicant (City, State, Zip)

Clad s Lnoedlov & saerfervseet, Cotn 308 - S22 -7 30>
L—
Applicant Email Address Applicant Phone Number
i Swes/ S Se &
Current Employer’s Business Name and Address: Tl D€rveres

22U A, g o

Current employer’s Phone Number: *.[r}-(f&zr./,// /{,{e,

2. EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

3. EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employer’s
NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) {Master, etc.) {From-To)

a. ;A’—e @ﬁé&&f




List any other licenses held: City Where Issued: Date Issued:
(i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

a. '471[)"0'“/ <:/, é,’w*/ /;é/v\/
b. Levrney reg éirm/ llw L Y2/ /eC

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:
Please provide the names, email addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Name: Email Address: Contact Number:
a.
b.
G
W 21,23
Applicant’s Signature Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
License Number:
Date License was Granted:
Date Paid:
[0 Cash [ Check# (J Credit Card

Receipt Number:




July 31, 2025

Re: Chad Knoedler

To Whom It May Concern:

Chad Knoedler has been employed by Snell Services, Inc. beginning 1/1/2003 until the
present date.

During this time Chad has accumulated 44,619 hours working in our mechanical division.

Please feel free to contact our office with any questions.

Sincerely,

SNELL SERVICES, INC.

Kandi Lynes
Payroll Clerk



CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
APPRENTICE
a\(\ CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, \EBRASI\A
No.
Thisisto
certity that (\/ )ZY\OG_A

has submittedatisfactory evidence of compliance with qualification
requirements of the Code of the City of Grand Istand, Nebraska.

THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE Rg"@ ED F?R JLﬁT CAUSE
Ve Telyrd » fiang /
vid after s

EF BUILDING OFFICIAL




Fee: $50.00

CITY OF GRAND ISLAND

JOURNEYMAN MECHANICAL
FITTER LICENSE

LICENSE # JL25-000207
Effective date 09/02/2025 to 12/31/2025

This License is awarded to:

Chad Knoedler

The individual named hereon has satisfactorily demonstrated trade
knowledge and has completed appropriate time requirements.

This license allows you to perform work as a JOURNEYMAN MECHANICAL
FITTER in the City of Grand Island’s Jurisdiction as perscribed in the
code. Your license card shall be available for presentation while condudting
permited work.

For the City of Grand island Building Dept




2220 W. Front St., P.O. Box 629
North Platte, NE 69103-0629
308-532-6870

FAX: 308-532-1040

Jeff Vance, Building Inspector
City of Gering

1025 P St. / PO Box 687
Gering, NE

September 2, 2025

\

Commereial » Residential Contractors

2345 N. 10th Street, P.O. Box 484
Gering, NE 69341

308-436-7372

FAX: 308-436-2043

Subject: Request to Test for Master Mechanical License - Harry Hazlitt

To the Licensing Board of the City of Gering, Nebraska,

I'am writing to request that our recent hire, Harry Hazlitt, be granted permission to test for his

Master Mechanical License.

Attached is his application as well as documentation concerning his credentials. Please let me
know what additional information you may need.

Thank you,
Mark Schanou

CWAW

Human Resources
Snell Services, Inc.
(402) 803-9230

Plumbing * Heating * Electrical * Refrigeration * Air Conditioning * Sheet Metal




CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR MECHANICAL LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with
Ordinance No. 2157, Chapter 119: Mechanical Contractors.

Please check all that are being applied for:

L1 Master Mechanical [ Apprentice Mechanical
i Journeyman Mechanical [J Gas Fitter

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

1 _Hez2litt Here? W _LIoP 4th Are
Applicant Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Applicant Address (Street)
O 58IulF, HE, 6976/
Applicant (City, State, Zip)
Botr), YezlitF@tal.C ol 304-64/- 4724
Applicant Email Address Applicant Phone Number
Current Employer’s Business Name and Address: e/ Sekvice’s

2345 [01h 51 GeAIVS, yi

Current employer's Phone Number: @’045 S03-722o

2. EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

OUPRhill s _Hi9h Schoal Hith 5ch001 /2220l

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

2UP5 Rt BO20 54 MOL¥Ke, 4/C

School Address (City/State)

Name of Schoal Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

3. EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employer’s
NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) (From=To)
. e
s SWcll 6¢8Yife' o8 1 oo d7A cultent
b. Welkert M hyech mervedeh 2017~ 2927
c. (NOePenfent plopbiud ¥ 5eRVICE ek go17- 20/

feetin?




List any other licenses held: City Where Issued: Date Issued:
(i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

a. See ‘tW

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Please provide the names, email addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Name: Email Address: Contact Number:

o Hacry Hezlitt W% Ho-9/3-50/4
b, _Achee! 30 - Vit $lO-590-6757
.. _Mmatt At 309- K 0-4357

(pzZ—"" 2o //2/25

A'pi)[icant’s Signature Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

License Number:

Date License was Granted:

Date Paid:

L] Cash [ Check# [ Credit Card

Receipt Number:




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

F31 - National Standard Journeyman

NTCRNATIONAL

CODE COURCIL Mechanical
Name: harry haziitt Candidate 1D: ICNOR146712
Address: 1921 Broadway Date: 2222018

Scottsbiuff NE 65361

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verity your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisty all local ordinance requirements
inn each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

it is extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please contact both Pearson YUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if. in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The guthenticity of this score report can be s&:zﬁ&mﬁ By using Pé‘a:ws &*’uﬁ s Onding Score Report Authentication found st

Dhigital embossing eliminates the mﬁw&z% of maafm@fgzm emmgm 1 of counterfed store repots,

Registration Number: 47536895 Validation Number. 743269370




(RS

A KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT
_ ‘, IS HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE
' as LIMITED G WF

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING .APRIL 30, 20 Z.Q

SIGNATURE OFT ICENSEE

SCOTTSBLUFF PLUMBING OFFICIAL

\~% - pate 1SSUED_|.M_ LICENSE No. |9« |

o= B .‘-_,..__. " .-L v

—

e s i ———— =y o
] [}
K &
~

S },

Business Name: Valley Clear Creek

Employee Name Harry Hazlite %

License # 123- -

Classification Apprentice Refrigeration 4

. License Terms i2-31-

3 ' ;
{ Dennis Estes Bldg. Insp .

| GTY OF 3ERING NEBRASKA
| ENOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS THAT

 BARRY HAZLITT

A e

i HEREBY (RANTED

" INORSEMENT BVAC :
£ 3R THE PERICD ENDING APRIL 30, 2018

LATE IS3UED ‘i 2018 ICENSE ND E-Z21
CiTY CLER
.
[/‘d'"‘nmoi‘h-..»‘\d]
Valley Clear Creek
Harry Hazlitt
128 s 7 ‘
Classificavon Apprentice HYAC » &
ense Term: 12-31- » ;
g
%
ig 1 !
3
g
N

Uity of Scottsbluff, Nehraska h

4
:

£

——

X

el

SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE

o

L3

L=

SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE

FOR THE

CFRTIFICATE Ng

718581105830

YAV HARRY ¥/ HAZLETT:.
his been cer_lil‘i?d us a

TYPE I <TYPE Il

techimiciun ax required by 40 FR part 82 subpart F

e — - SR A L
- e e B

.l.. \— -
City of Scottshluff, Nebrashka
KNOW YE By THESE PRESENTS, THAT
Bow \'g Bg 2 ¥ +F
HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE
35 JOURNEYMAN MECHANICAL

= ,1!5 f\’%_:;u Af%t! 30
CWILA L g T

P

ScOTTsSHLLEF ciTy u_cm\

ATE [25] _;r‘Ds 2.' 2 LiCeENSE NOM

- e
= = e

(lhtg of %tnttahluff Nehrashka

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

(9.
HC\XIS( ;'IIEH \éY g‘F;ANTED LICENSE
o @P, WF
e =

as LIMITED

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 20 E} 4

SCOTTSBLUEF PLUMBING OFFICIAL

pATE 18SUED_ 325 -9 License No [9-0]

e

R i
REINI an.)
PR

Valley Clear Creek
Harry Hazlitt

123-

Apprentice Plumber
12-31-

i

i

1



reeewed 18/J6 /2025

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR MECHANICAL LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with
Ordinance No. 2157, Chapter 119: Mechanical Contractors.

Please check all that are being applied for:

Q{Master Mechanical [ Apprentice Mechanical
[ Journeyman Mechanical [] Gas Fitter

> Arttach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

1 [l oty Lric J 02 (K K
ApplicantName‘last, First, Middle Initial) Applicant Address (Stregt) T re

Applicant (City, State, Zip)

»

o\ corty Y [ -
Appliéﬁé\t Email Address - Applicant Phone Number

Current Employer’s Business Name and Address:

Current employer’s Phone Number:

2. EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

‘\.‘“\‘\’" Fi6 D P M "/ /'“
O QLI &0 - | WAY,
Name of School I i Program Completed B ' Date graduated
elice -
School Addres (City/State)
Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

3. EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employer’s
NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:

(S;arting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) (From -To)

a. Lyc X \ ) &
b.




List any other licenses held: City Where Issued: Date Issued:
{i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

b

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Please provide the names, email addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current emptloyer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Name: Email Address: kpcntact Number:

e

o
/.

y
27
Appﬁ@t’f@? ifature

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
License Number:
Date License was Granted:
Date Paid:
[J Cash [ Check# 1 Credit Card

Receipt Number:




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

F29 - National Standard Master
Mechanical

Name: Eric McCarty Candidate ID: ICNON216806
Address: 322 Cook Rd ' Date: 10/09/2025
Mitchell, NE 69357

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed this examination.

Next Steps: Contact your jurisdiction to check what other local requirements you may need to obtain your
license. A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only and does
not guarantee that licensing will be granted.

Need to update your name or address on file? Your ICC email address is the Pearson VUE email address
used to register for this ICC Contractor/Trades examination. Login to your mylCC account to update your
candidate demographic information {(Address, Phone Number, Email, and Legal Name). Visit
support.iccsafe.org and search Demographics for a step-by-step guide.

If you are unable to access your mylCC account, please contact ICC at 1-888-422-7233 ext. 5524 or via
email at customersuccess@iccsafe.org.

Need a duplicate result letter? Login to your online Pearson VUE account to obtain a duplicate copy of
your score report,

The Code Council reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion,
there is adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Online Score Report Authentication found at:
o /fwww. pearsonvue. com/authentic
Registration Number: 517235164  Validation Number: 1982942231



CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR PLUMBING LICENSE
{Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance
with Ordinance No. 2156, Chapter 116: Plumbing Contractors.

: oy iyl
Please check all that are being appﬁ&ltfgr‘:vED AT 21 %

{J Master Plumber U] Water Fitter
Journeyman Plumber L] Gas Fitter Endorsement

(1 Apprentice Plumber

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

2 7 S
Applicant Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Applicant Address {Street)

20 Sowtn SKre X

Applicant (City, State, Zip)

wiywille autonto @6 29 B gmacl o p Gering [ NE_£734/

Applicant Email Address Applicant Phone Number
(o8 ) s -#348

Current Employer’s Business Name and Address:

< ﬁ'a//Qrf/;ét: Az

Current employer’s Phone Number: 23¢S so % é;r://«; A 47‘?‘//

2. EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address {City/State)

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

3. EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employer’s
NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:



(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) (From —To)

2 Lovrent %70@7.0/ &u// Shtef Serubel ornre / 2/ 57 /2027

List any other licenses held: City Where Issued: Date Issued:
(i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

a. Ll Agorens é %4 St _Q?V/g;x_' < _uﬁ;\/ L2SSsef ; /ﬂ%){r A
b.

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES: S8Zeve 4% agprento fes:sSfaron
Please provide the names, email addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you
and are not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Name: Email Address: Contact Number:
a.
b.
.

Applicant’s Signature Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

License Number:

Date License was Granted:

Date Paid:

O Cash O Check # [J Credit Card



AR\ OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

=== F28 - National Standard Journeyman

INTERNATIONAL Plumber with Gas

COLE COUNGIY
Name: Antonio S Murillo Candidate ID:; ICNON216579
Address: 30 South Street Date: 10/17/2025

Gering, NE 69341

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed this examination.

Next Steps: Contact your jurisdiction to check what other local requirements you may need to obtain your
license. A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only and does
not guarantee that licensing will be granted.

Need to update your name or address on file? Your ICC email address is the Pearsen VUE email address
used to register for this ICC Contractor/Trades examination. Login to your mylCC account to update your
candidate demographic information (Address, Phone Number, Email, and Legal Name). Visit
support.icesafe org and search Demographics for a step-by-step guide.

If you are unable to access your mylCC account, please contact ICC at 1-888-422-7233 ext. 5524 or via
email at customersuccess@iccsafe.org.

Need a duplicate result letter? Login to your online Pearson VUE account to obtain a duplicate copy of
your score report.

The Code Council reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion,
there is adequate reason to question their validity,

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Online Score Report Authentication found at:
hitosrwerw.pearsonvue.com/authenticate
Registration Number: 516708281  Validation Number: 193680871




k—-\

G2

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MP, JP, AP, HVAC.
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

- BERAON Dswao MAPTI) NS VT Dusove

Name (Last, First, Middle) Home Mailing Address <oy 5 e 6336 ([

Z20O¥ - 20~ FI%50

Contact Phone Number

Srae's SERITC LS e Z34S A4t sk Gering NE 65341

Present employer’s business name, phone number, address

EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:
Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
. ShELS Sezumees TRIC  Dwenduney  GF3-31- 989¢
CN LT
bRz ninS Flom@Te ~Xooonaemany) 1483 - S
Ao P py VE
c.
List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:
a. 3 CaZAE B S CITSRUEE




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES

%ﬁf{dﬁ Mo b 527 ) 2025

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must fesubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___
(b) GASFITTERS: __ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___
(¢c) SHEET METAL: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

F31 - National Standard Journeyman

INTERNATIONAL .

CODE COUNCIL Mechanical

Name: Oswaldo Beraun Candidate 1D: ICNON 166991
Address: 29806 Avenue F

Date: §/28/2023

Scottsbluff NE 69361

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not

guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local crdinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

It is extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Online Score Report Authentication found at:
www.PearsonVUE.com ica
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfelt score reports.

Registration Number: 460026337 Validation Number: 803284062



OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G28 - Journeyman Plumber with Gas

INTERNATIONAL

CODE COUNCIL

Name: Oswaldo Beraun Candidate {D: [CNON166991
Address: 2906 Avenue F

Date: 9/29/2023

Scottsbluff ’ NE 69361

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

It is extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please confact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

Wity of Scottshluff, N chrasha
KNOW "(E BY THESE ?RESENTS, THAT

O sweldo Moartin Ravoun

1S HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE

as JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER

FOR THE . PERIDD ENDING CAPRIL 30, 2

SCOTTSBLUFE CITY CLERK.

: e
DATE ISSUED, [ -2 ‘/ LICENSE No,zz Q ’ZG

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE’s Online Score Report Authentication found at:
w.PearsonVUE.com/authenticate
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfeit score reports.

Registration Number: 460026338 Validation Number: 803268886



SIGMATURE OF LICEMSEE

City of Gering, Hgbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

OSWALDO M. BEREAN

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICEMSE
as JOURNEYMAN MECHANICAL
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026
f"'l. Weirann, r,l'_.'ll.-__, & i

GERIMNG CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICEMNSE NO. 55 JM-01



SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE

Cityg of Gering, Hgbraska
KMNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

OSWALDO M. BEREAN

IS HEREBEY GRANTED LICEMNSE

as JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER
FOR THE PERIOCD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

I | Ly
pin M fnay, | BEELEE
s 4

GERING .CIT‘f CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE MO, S5 JP-03



CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE.-
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)
A AW(“\N!\'\ all
The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.

Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MP, JP, AP, VA
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

Wilthou Acvon Michaey _21d W 240 St oo

Name (Last, First, Middle) . Home Mailing Address

Contact Phone Number

Preséndt employer’s business name, phone number, address

EDUCATION: __
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name and address of school ' Date graduated

Name and address of school Date graduated

EXPERIENCE RECORD:

Current and Former Employer’s

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:

(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To N
;ﬁ (1 : . / - ’

o iy Macl HVAC Approdce [ o = Prot

7 1 A _

LAaos | L'rh 5(— &[ﬁfl‘!/fch A/(i_.
v

b. Lmcsle Praperty Compeny s bomk Supendac SUUF - 124p0

[O LCO var}'L, IML:—;J{Z;C:‘\»S Dr', {/1.%/“’5‘7‘/&0

List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:




List any other licenses hald: Chty Where Issued: Date issued:
{i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

= ZJouvneyman QOB 1Y 7%

b.

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:
Please provide the names, emait addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuats who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Mame: Email Address: Contact Number:
a.
b.
C~ o
ff’ﬁ’ / jf -
e (A . Loflfes
Applicant’s Si’gnature Date s

FEN R RS R C E R R B R N N N R R N S N R R E R R R N N R I R N S RN BN N R R R AR R E R E N RS R R BB RS R ®

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
License Number:
Date License was Granted:
Date Paid:
{3 Cash I Check# {3 Credit Card

Receipt Number:




CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR MECHANICAL LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with
Ordinance No. 2157, Chapter 119: Mechanical Contractors.

Please check all that are being applied for:

1 Master Mechanical ] Apprentice Mechanical
= Journeyman Mechanical [J Gas Fitter
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.
1. Kihthau , Araon , M 214 W24th ST
Applicant Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Applicant Address (Street)
Scottsbluff NE 69361
Applicant (City, State, Zip)
akihlthau@protonmail.com 303-385-6429
Applicant Email Address Applicant Phone Number

Big Mack Hvac

Current Employer’s Business Name and Address:

2905 12th st , Gering NE

308-672-6429

Current employer’s Phone Number:

2. EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

3. EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employers
NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) (From-To)
.. Big Mack Hvac Apprentice/Journeyman 1-21-current

2905 12th st Gering
,Lincoln Property Asst. Supervisor 8-17 to 12-20




List any other licenses held: City Where Issued: Date Issued:
(i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

Journeyman Hvac Scottsbluff 5-7-25

a.

b.

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:
Please provide the names, email addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Name: Email Address: Contact Number:
a.

b.

C.

Applicant’s Signature Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
License Number:
Date License was Granted:
Date Paid:
{J Cash [ Check# {J CreditCard

Receipt Number:




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

F31 - National Standard Journeyman

INTERNATIONAL Mechanical

CODE COUNCIL
Name:  Aaron M Kihithau Candidate ID: ICNON200893
Address: PO Box 521 Date: 05/28/2024

Gering, NE 69341

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed this examination.

Here are the next steps to achieving your license:
1. Verify your exam's pass status on the International Code Council website after your exam at

hitp://preauthorization.iccsafe.org (available within 48-72 business hours)
2. Contact your jurisdiction to check what other local requirements you may need to obtain your license
* A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only and

does not guarantee that licensing will be granted.

Need to update your name or address on file? Contact us! We want to make sure you're up-to-date with
any information about your exam from both Pearson VUE and the Code Council,

Contact Pearson VUE at 877-234-6082. Call or email us at the International Code Council at 888-422.7233
ext, 5524 or customersuccess@iccsafe.org.

The Code Council reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion,
there is adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Oniine Score Report Authentication found at:
indivww pearsonvue com/authenticate
Registration Number: 477143806  Validation Number: 3761508



1.

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE e
(Incomplete applications will not be considered) '}U -

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, @
Apprentice HVAC, Master HVAC, Journeyman

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

DC)L\ \n NNy lLDU i Sk (70 W /L [ éﬂ %L\l
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home Mailing Address
208-6231-O8H>
Contact Phone Number

(/\u(,c \ﬂu 3\\\6;5 %\é é;)) é}qg )OCU?L [/ 25! J’\ S‘/DJ‘HD\UH (/L (,C/jt

Present employer’s business name, phone number, address

EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:
Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school ' Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
[7 {ace !m\u ees /ua S* e “J‘mbt( &Y, \”ft,ﬁ
b.
c.
List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:




PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES
Today’s dare }tpﬁant’s S@aﬂxre

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(@) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._____
(b) GASFITTERS: ______ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._______
(c) SHEET METAL:______ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._______

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

MASTER PLUMBER'’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

APPROVED:

CODE ADMINISTRATOR



G25 - National Journeyman Plumber

Name: ohnny flood
johnny flood , Candidate 1D: ICNON174766

Address; 1420 p street Date
| 3 111412022

NE 68341

. ~m¥s€i¥%‘f§€§ﬂ RESULT: PASS

IOVE named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
business hours after your exam. Please contact your
h to pursue licensing.

ihﬁ i&ﬁﬁng requirements for licensure only, and does not
ndidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements

E and ICC of any changes in name andfor address o
ing received. Please contact both Pearson VUE at
‘ mangestgmmamaam address.

ination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is




E }‘f « %”,/\Q ey

LRURS
§ 116.07 MASTER PLUMBER; LICENSE; APPLICATION; QUALIFICATIONS;
PROOF.

Applicants for a master plumber’s license must have had, in the first instance, at least
three years actual experience as a licensed journeyman plumber, and shall present documentary

proof thereof in the ‘
OOV WA o N

T

o
. lis v —
2016 S-8 I by

} ivocde S N\\

.\\‘

w =
Y O



OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G24 - Master Plumber

INTERNATICNAL
CODE COUNCIL

Name: johnny flood Candidate ID: ICNON174766
Address: 1420 p street Date: 8/23/2023

gering NE 69341

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

It is extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Piease contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE’s Online Score Report Authentication found at:

www, PearsonVUE com/authenticate
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfeit score reports.

Registration Number: 457043614 Validation Number: 273816338



; % i v o &
v.- of X ¥ Fe w s

: it
ONIOND QOIMFd: 3HL HO4

HIEWN1d HILSYIN 5°
SNION GIINVHO AGIHIH Sl

ofss UWWOT
4

SZ0ZAON- = 34 83ua N

'SaJidxy .m:_o;qf:ﬁ

B

o i

99/€-€C - 'ON 'Ua)
pPoOO|4 Auuyor




;o FJ;WH}HM:NOZ EChElely] m - T N . Y aanssi ayvg

AHIND ALD 44079511008

e

R —

I!N_IM:QN ‘0 UHdv  oNiang ACIN3E. Ty HOd

H3IgnN14 HILSYW se

e,

ISNION Qw.m.z.(m.@ CELEEE w'ﬁhl

LVHL ‘SiNgsang ISIHL AG A MON>

rysrIga mrsm aﬁxEmEﬂu% o dpg

a8

1740 IunivN

33SN30

J N



1707 9 L NAY EIEREL

T

SZOZ/LRIZ) (sendX3 p2OL/LZTIC0 (panss|
S96Z0 ON sledie]
101seW JofRIBL]

UONBULIOJU IDJOSH JBLRHO pue
S0} uoleINpe Buinuguod peacudde
‘suig)sAs poisisifial *sjpuoissajoud
PoYIeD JO 18 € 10} ASHT U BBp Uy ey

(xe}) 606Z-1 L1-20¥ 1 08121 Lv-20¥ ‘soucBaien Bumolo) ey uf
LE6E-605R88 AN 'Wodury jEUOISSBI0Ld %Eeumhw JUDLESL ] I0JEMOISEAR GHBULD
ZE686 %08 Od ue se pasuedl) Agasoy sy
HUP SLWIDSAS JUSLABDI | ISIBMBISRAA BISUC pooiy W Auuyop
ABiBuz § wewuonAug Jo Juswipedoc] eNseIgoN ABrauzg ¢ juswuoiaug jo ausedeq eiseigenN

ABIau3 pue JUBLINOHAUT JO JUDIIRAB(] BYSEIGEN
HOPIBII(] WILISIUY

ke

§Z02Z/LE/ZL sendx3
YZOZ/L2/E0 ‘panss)

G96Z0 'ON 8ienyiuad

J91seW Jajeisuy
uiaiey peaysy seuobaen ayj Ul
[BUOISS B0 SWBSAS JUSUNESI | IOJBMBISEA SYISUQD
ue SE payiluen Aqaeisy st pue

1oy uopesysibay wayshg
puUE UONBIYILS Y SI0JORIJUOY WIBISAG JUDUIIRI] JSJEMIISBAA BHSUQ AJBALId BYSRIGON

a1 Aq pannbas se UOHEDYNIED 10) sjuswaanbsl By 1BW sel

pooj4 W Auuyor

'y rauy ey

QUHIDISAC HIAHNRATT IQIPMOKLAA AULIA



(V8]

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance w;t\tl&

- P// ;‘;
CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE ‘) -
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

1ty Ordmances.

Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, S
Apprentice HVAC, Master HVAC, Journeyman HVAC.

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

(C’:mc\r Lo féa’CG roQa M lr

Name (Last, First, Middle)

OY1-7270
Contact Phone Number

A Star ‘(’Saaf Uie

V.V A
2005]s {o

75 20% S Traot
Home Mailing Address

fine Halls €. 697-727¢

s . ]
Present employer’s business name, phone number, address

EDUCATION:
Colleoe(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

olleg

Name and address of school

Date graduated

Name and address of school

EXPERIENCE RECORD:

Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses:

(Starting with the most recent first)

aGeo T‘[SUU & fwé/( JCL@/S/
/// Ster e ruiceS

b. §u.n Sha e ,‘{Z’/FI C

c. CST Mmechan (m(

List any other licenses held:
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

a. l}bf}"‘ﬂ‘?}-ﬂ"b@ n ‘pl \,'J‘/‘.£§ o

b. )O‘Af}’ﬁf"f\*f‘ Piwrv-/f(

Date graduated

Position Held:
(Master, etc.)

Dates:
From-To

Jouirn 2y fan Plumber
(

8]
NS i - 1/ /
Morh 202(~ freent

Jc LAY M2 gjluiv‘é-?f June 26l Jon. 202 O

/%Ppr*&n—;ln‘c-@ P(v\ P”Z}A’J /4:/f‘r"4l ZC’{[’ /}//lc ‘)— e Z,O/
City Where Date
Issued Issued:
Scottshluf* 5-3-% 22

“-30-2020

&2/]’ f‘ﬂ]
]



4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

— .. NAMES ADDRESSES .
af“%(’xﬂ. by J Seail “ 2{“5 £ We ’fff' g Byt fj»i:’;f“« L& ‘i' T
] i > 1 ey o S ey A
fw?”‘ﬂf ST Tty & ‘{«’r’!{('f Fﬁa o2 5 hy fuv
L-triery Palpamg 725 Jeiras Bd 86 nne, NE “haqy
>
PR 4 /
S ny oy ey -
O-(-7027 N
Today’s dare Applicant’s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

‘lﬂﬁﬁl!i‘iIII‘Ili.IIi.aﬂ!ii8ﬂlﬂ'IiI-“ll"iIl.!III.III"II."I-'lIl‘.'Il..l*l.l'.."llll‘i

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address

Date license was applied for:

TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.____
(b) GASFITTERS:____ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___
(c) SHEETMETAL:______ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___
Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G24 - Master Plumber

INTERNATIONAL

CODE COUNCIL

Name: Ricardo Camacho Candidate ID: ICNON176530
Address: 675 20th Street

Date: 9/16/2022

Gering NE 69341

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

it is extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE’s Online Score Report Authentication found at:
www.PearsonVUE.com/authenticate
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfeit score reports.

Registration Number: 429548474 Validation Number: 543239109



1.

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MP, JP, AP,
Apprentice HVAC, Master HVYAC, Journeyman HVAC.

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

i i L H v 3 AT -y

Compche  [icads [N (Tf) G5 7o SHecet
Name (Last, First, Middle) ) Home Mailing Address
QY(~"127¢

Contact Phone Number

T, 0. L % :
/(O Hir Selutiogg
Present employer’s business name, phone number, address

EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended: ‘ )
(7ecing HiGhE Schoel £0CL
Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
a. Srfpy, Tndidhoys (aster F furabes L073-7626
b. 6'%,{/54(&73( Scliool /f?u 14/ %ﬁ/mméc{ 2072020673
c.

List any other licenses held: City Where Date

(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:
a. //fl/féfz [ )0 / w?ﬂé«w{ 6’:5 e #Si/;f/ m{%’(ﬁ D ‘;(“ 2,_&;

b.




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES
6‘ L 7’ Z«_t:‘ [r_’c—a/—/'f}//
Today’s dare Apéh/cant’s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date licenéc was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._
(b) GASFITTERS: __ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.__
(c) SHEETMETAL:___ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:
MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




ity of Sm“shluf{ I\“’l‘l‘cm[w ]

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS THAT

F\‘ Q.k Qn\w\m Ty

1S HEREBY GRANTED | ICENSE

-
R\QQ\Y&
s MASTER PLUMBER

\

FOR THE PEmoD QND‘!NGaAPHIL 30:4 20
Gs"w ”* ?\"‘ 1“,{,,. \",.,;'.\

SCOT!(SpL(JFF CITY CLERK

DATE ISSUED. t:“‘ﬂ- 23 LIC;\ISE ks 23- S

R

SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE

Ceriiicate No.. 861156544810
RICKY CAMACHO

has successfully passed a

UNIVERSAL
ow s responsibty handk

bpproved, ‘
mwfgr 58 sgun  @Xamonn
remgerants as rﬂoulred by EPA'S

National Recycling and Emission
Reduction Program

. : CE\VED APR 1 6 202k

.t” “ 73
. 2 = ¢ ¥ ..‘.4,
g o i (9

A . eSEDGrovH,org’ (800)”%“‘

-
R




SIGMATURE OF LICENSEE

City of Gering, Hgbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

RICARDO M. CAMACHO JR.

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE

as MASTER PLUMBER
FOR THE PERICD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

GERING IDI'.I"lr CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE MO, T&C MP-01



XY OF

"/’\ CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR PLUMBING LICENSE
I/ . (Incomplete applications will not be considered)
{1 i
-.,‘ 'C.:;:\ ’ The under;igned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with
o v / Ordinance No. 2156, Chapter 116: Plumbing Contractors.

SEec

SERINDS Please check all that are being applied for:

[ Master Plumber [0 Water Fitter

& Journeyman Plumber 0 Gas Fitter Endorsement

O Apprentice Plumber

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

20U\ Karulses Rd

1. c'l

Applicant Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

s

Applicant Email Address

Applicant (City, State, Zip)

Apslicant Address (Street) M ,

bar/.cor 308-672- 6189

Applicant Phone Number

f_.
Current Employer’s Business Name and Address: _éﬂ(’g,a gno'en l’ p‘L H

192 r

Current employer's Phone Number: 30 8 : éB 2-' L-l 185

2. EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name of School

Program Completed

School Address (City/State)

Name of School

Program Completed

School Address (City/State]

3. EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employer's
NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.)
2. Independent /el

PHH

Date graduated

Date graduated

Dates:
(From-To)

o7 - Present



List any other licenses held: City Where Issued: Date Issued:
(i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

a _yewrpyMan Sl
S 7

b.

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:
Please provide the names, email addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Name: Email Address: Contact Number:
a.

b.

c.

Applicant’s Signature Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

License Number:

Date License was Granted:

Date Paid:

0 cash [ Check# 1 CreditCard

Receipt Number:




OFFICIAL'-RESULTS REPORT

G28 - Journeyman Plumber with Gas

INTERNATIONAL

CODE COUNCIL

Name: John Wiison Candidate ID: ICNON140301
Address: 1921 Broadway Date: 5126/2022

Scottsbiuff NE 69361

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all locat ordinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

It is extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received Piease contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Oniine Score Report Authentication found at:
www. PearsonVUE com henticat
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfeit score reparts.

Registration Number: 419904624 Validation Number: 9676606



CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR MECHANICAL LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

— e The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with

LK V Ordinance No. 2157, Chapter 119: Mechanical Contractors.
~IERIS w2~ Please check all that are being applied for:
4 Master Mechanical O Apprentice Mechanical
O Journeyman Mechanical X Gas Fitter

1.

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

LO.-Lcon,. jo\r\r\. wo

' hohsail

AHOHL KKarulaos &A

Applicant Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Applicant Address (Street)

FF Mg &9361

Applicant (City, State, Zip)

30872 - 6189

Applicant Email Address Applicant Phone Number
) P ‘

Current Employer's Business Name and Address: n

‘q QJ BT‘OQD\UDO.}/

Current amployer's Phone Number: 30 8 N éja" L‘l l &5

EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name of School Program Completed

School Address (City/State)

Name of School Program Completed

School Address (City/State)
EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employer’s
NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, eic.)

a. Iﬂ.&aﬂo"ﬂ - 7"‘}’

P H '

Date graduated

Date graduated

Dates:
(From-Toj

01~ present



List any other licenses held: City Where Issued: Date Issued:
(i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

. Master _SeottsllFF o

o

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:
Please provide the names, email addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Name: Email Address: Contact Number:
a.

D.

¢

Applicant’s Signature Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
License Number:
Date License veas Granted:
Date Paid:
[J cash  _ Check# _1 Credit Card

Receipt Number:




SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE

City of Gering, Hegbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT
JOHN WILSON

IS HEREEY GRANTED LICENSE

as JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER
FOR THE PERICD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

5 ¥
GERIMG CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE NO. IP JP-01



SIGMATURE OF LICEMNSEE

Citg of Gering, Hgbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT
JOHN WILSON

IS HEREBY GRAMNTED LICEMSE

as MASTER MECHANICAL
FORTHE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

{._ edian, ,;!"_-".r., p 1
.'r ’
GERIMG CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICEMNSE NOC. IP MM-01



CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license i ordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for(\(ib JSM, MP, JP, AP,

Apprentice HVAC,(Ma: VAC)Journeyman HVAC.
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

230 Aye F Srathdll¥. M 6951

Home Mailing Address

Pe-L22-2 5 i

Contact Phone Number

Motk Bs> HUAC. (Owned)

Present émployer s business namie, phone nurfiber, address

EDUCATION:

College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:

Current and Former Employer’s

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To

a./bfalf? B« Huds mﬁi’ é&@&éﬁ’f‘%@o&‘“

2204 Ayse F’;‘%r,é, S
B e Juusssriosn/ oty W

List any other licenses held: City Where ate
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued issued:

a. &M?Mw

b.




PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAIVIES ADDRES‘ ES
Je r‘@ Unne 385 fj? 1: >y M
TQ e f\&f % Lt > o LiE by ATE i
(oran

[A=[P-~2p 2
Today’s dare Applicant’s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._______
(b) GASFITTERS: . .. SCORE:__. .. DATE: .. .. TESTNO....._.
(c) SHEETMETAL: _____SCORE:________ DATE:_______ TESTNO.____ __

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

Date license was granted:

- Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

APPROVED:

CODE ADMINISTRATOR



OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

A
ARW

B F29 - National Standard Master

INTERNATIONAL Mechanical

CODE COUNCIL
Name Mathew A Beebe Candidate ID: ICNON206689
Address: 2304 Avenue F Date: 12/14/2024

Scottsbluff, NE 69361

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS
Congratulations! You have passed this examination.

Next Steps: Contact your jurisdiction to check what other local requirements you may need to obtain your
license. A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only and does
not guarantee that licensing will be granted.

Need to update your name or address on file? Your ICC email address is the Pearson VUE email
address used to register for this ICC Contractor/Trades examination. Login to your mylCC account to
update your candrdate demographic information (Address, Phone Number, Email, and Legal Name). Visit
support iccsale org and search Demographics for a step-by-step guide.

If you are unable to access your myICC account, please contact ICC at 1-888-422-7233 ext. 5524 or via
email at cu rsucc

Need a duplicate result letter? Login fo your online Pearson VUE account to obtain a duplicate copy of
your score report

The Code Council reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion,
there is adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score re

Score Report A At ati e fe e,
niing Score Report Authentication found at

woer 713788978



SIGMNATURE OF LICEMSEE

City of Gering, Hegbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

MAT BEEBE
IS HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE

as MASTER MECHANICAL
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

GERIMG CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICEMSE NO. MB'S MM-01



(98]

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MP, JP '/AP,"HVAC.
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

;:LA/LL{ ¢ !"‘.4.’/{-’ €NS TL "Z;(" {’)/ 'T—
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home Ma;'mg Address
Contact Phyxe/ Number
Pipe Works Plumbvag 305-GY1-04%1, 710 Broadway  Seb#-
Present employer’s business’'name, phone number, address (ﬁ"
EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:
Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
a. lf':;)ﬂ e Works Pf Uin /9 Ma ,«'-':%'-‘_/’ﬁ Ve ‘;fﬁc"t. ,ff'( umber U / [ / ad— Qurrest
v \//,l Jv
b.
g
List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:
a.




4.+ PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES

f)” 26 N L‘«\ 2 :C//*Vf/g///i
Today’s dafe Applicant’s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.______
(b) GASFITTERS: __ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._____
(c) SHEETMETAL:___ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._______

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:
MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:

CODE ADMINISTRATOR



(OS]

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with G;;mg.ACity Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MP{JP, AP, HVAC.
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

Erauendienst, Zel, T~
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home Mailing Address

08— (Y1 -0y [/
Contact Phone Number

-
27\ 11 Y alee- ﬁ {4 , /- N\,
L! ':ll( ALY k) y t.'\«‘ :“y‘] i g { { L\')
e | )
Present employer’s business name, phone number, address

EDUCATION:;

College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated

EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
a.
b.
c,

List any other licenses held: City Where Date

(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:

i
| ¢
€

AT
a. M IL;glu VO €

b.




PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES
( f /./ i
> 72 — & —
fﬁ 9— = ,/> = 2 / il /{/’_;", /,_v.-{,,.,_:::__.u_. — >
Today’s dare. Applicant’s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address

Date license was applied for:

TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):

(a)
(b)

(c)

PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.
GAS FITTERS: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.

SHEET METAL: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

APPROVED:

CODE ADMINISTRATOR




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G28 - Journeyman Plumber with Gas

Name; Zeb T Frauendienst Candidate 1D: ICNON204233
Address: 710 broadway Date: 09/18/2024
Scottsbiuff, NE 69361

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS
Congratulations! You have passed this examination.

Here are the next steps to achieving your license:

1. Verify your exam's pass status on the International Code Council website after your exam at
hitp:/Ipreauthorization. iccsafe org (available within 48-72 business hours)
2. Contact your jurisdiction to check what other local requirements you may need to obtain your license
+ A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only and
does not guarantee that licensing will be granted.

Need to update your name or address on file? Contact us! We want to make sure you're up-to-date with
any information about your exam from both Pearson VUE and the Code Council.

Contact Pearson VUE at 877-234-6082. Call or email us at the International Code Council at 888-422.7233
ext. 5524 or customersuccess@iccsafe.org.

The Code Council reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion,
there is adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Onlfine Scors Report Authentication found at:
v 3 Jalit
Registration Number: 486600778  Validation Number: 587132986




SIGMATURE OF LICENSEE

City of Gering, Hgbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

ZEB FRAUENDIENST

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE
as JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER
FORTHE PERICD ENDING APRIL 20, 2026

o itan, ff Lt
f 4t
GERING CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025  LICENSE NO. PW JP-03



(3]

(—/;(: At ,»f{_(' {f/{ _Ji;.,,(({ \ ? [) £

Zz = f’-., -

REC, |-27-2)

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

\}\J

& Al
> 5 / \/ 2Ci

Name (Last, First, Middle)

-7 —
/ > 7 (.
—(( ¢ Y

2086 5
A L \Yo 2w N {

Home Mailing Address

Céntact Phone Number

W ‘o =/ g =
(v pe wwxy ¥ ([Zluunb pa- (4L ¢ O

Present employer’s business name, phone number, address

EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

A\

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.

Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MP, JP

AC.

Name and address of school

Date graduated

Name and address of school

Date graduated

EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
=y 1 ’ ) f{,
a. ,T;( pecd yivs Pleymb hy oo —!- VT i~ ce 3 (2 / L/ (/
R‘)'\ S5 /
70 Gy, Qe g Do Hble s A /e
136! ‘
b.
G
List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:
a.

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.



4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES
Leve  2epneds 1770094 CR T S ery,
J ‘:F Uance ‘, é:l'";," D Thzet
SN P 7 / 2e) 2| 1 N ‘:, —:/« LA
Today’s dare Apphcant s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.__
(b) GASFITTERS: _ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.__
(¢c) SHEETMETAL:____ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:
MASTER PLUMBER'’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




(U5}

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF » WF, SM, MP, @ AP, HVAC.
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

C . —_—
AU xdamn )

g . v ot
Name (Last, First, Middle)

~ NG P | N S

~ O

Contact Phone Number

r.\'. - | ) ,—A!, (¢ T): { A NA 7
_E; ?’( (/\’\:) }“> T/\\‘ ai‘ﬁ‘xbl\l.‘[

Home Mailing Address

{

{ L4
N N

Present employer’s business name,*pfhéne number, address

EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name and address of school

Date graduated

Name and address of school

EXPERIENCE RECORD:

Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses:

(Starting with the most recent first)

a.

List any other licenses held:
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

Date graduated

Position Held: Dates:
(Master, etc.) From-To
City Where Date

Issued Issued:




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES

\ ; ~ e
{;(2‘(/\@[4,( Y ':/.:,’r; D

Today’s dare Applicant’s Signature

[n case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address

Date license was applied for:

TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):

(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.
(b) GAS FITTERS: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.
(¢) SHEET METAL: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:
MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G28 - Journeyman Plumber with Gas

*?‘% ERMAT
i ‘k g H ‘,f
Name: Adam J Sauer Candidate 1D: ICNON194436 -
Address: 2130 Pacific Bivd. Date: 09/18/2024

Gering, NE 69341

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed this examination.

Here are the next steps to achieving your license:

1. Verify your exam's pass status on the International Code Council website after your exam at
hitp/ipreauthorization.iccsafe.org (available within 48-72 business hours)
2. Contact your jurisdiction to check what other local requirements you may need to obtain your license
* A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only and
does not guarantee that licensing will be granted.

Need to update your name or address on file? Contact us! We want to make sure you're up-to-date with
any information about your exam from both Pearson VUE and the Code Council.

Contact Pearson VUE af 877-234-6082. Call or email us at the International Code Council at 888-422-7233
ext. 5524 or customersuccess@iccsafe.org.

The Code Council reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion,
there is adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE’s Online Score Report Authentication found at
htteiwww.pearsonvue conyauthenticate
Registration Number: 486099706  Validation Number: 437493539




SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE

City of Gering, Hegbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

ADAM SAUER

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE
as JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER
FORTHE PERIOD EMDING APRIL 30, 2026

AT rg':".r., 4
._I' ¥
GERING CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE NO. PW JP-01



(O8]

Rec. | -27-7_\

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICEN SE’§ T NOLOOF L-B
(Incomplete applications will not be considered) L
B-49
The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering Ci Ordinances
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MP, JP, P, HVAC.
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

Dowlond, Modbbew Wil 12152 BS54 Broadueler, e
Name (Last, Fi irst, Mlddle) Home Mailing Address A

976 30 ~Gorey
Contact Phone Number

. Dewsecks vLJv/’buf‘K4 S0k, 4l o257 L /)/z/w/&fxlz SelLsfl L

Present employer’s business name, phone number address AE ¢ 3¢ |
EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:
et Caskerv yonie ¢ Lallece Pece wnber 2¢/3
Name and address 6f school 7 Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
a. 9' Qe poolls €>\\\J\f"\\,\"v_§) Ay pp e Hee ‘Lbé .,Z(.;/ AL~ Gorre ’U’/
e /"/u/—\}a<1
TlD 3 i‘fx‘é‘. L‘SA‘.\{; 5 ﬁn’«U ‘;H\J{* ¥ l/\:‘(—{
G731

b.
¢.

List any other licenses held: City Where Date

(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:
a.




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

t NAMES ADDRESSES
Lo, Beinm the 7007 mmf wen] ﬁw{»ii Kot ve Gesa
Fellel Lilier X2 ékuwf el] a’ﬂ«,meg . ﬁfl;ae 'jé’ W CI3YY/
VeV M%j’ / ,f/
Toda} s dare Apphcant s Slgnature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._____
(b) GASFITTERS: ___ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___
(¢) SHEETMETAL:___ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._____

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:
MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MP,(‘JVP)}AP, HVAC.
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

— ] 4 : i ]
\/) A~ { 7ol / i LI » 1 / ."
1. Qowldind. Mot €ir), r‘/\vf
Name (Last, First, Middle Home Mailing Address

- 1>}

—~ _ 4 j
Yk [0 =508 @
N K—[nL{ ] AS
P L i — [ ‘."

Contact Phone Number

) A o Lo v’) i . i ;o .
voee (Werks Y lw nowy (.
Predent employer’s business name_.fj)ﬁone number, address

2. EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:
Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
3. EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
a.
b.
c
List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:

AN w2 e

\
VoY,

A

AV, TN 5-

a. L/\.‘l,,“y. o C
i '

b.




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES

Today’s dare Applicant’s Signature

[n case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address

Date license was applied for:

TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.____
(b) GASFITTERS: ___ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.__
(c) SHEETMETAL: ____ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___
Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G28 - Journeyman Plumber with Gas

INTERNATIONAL

COBE GOUNCIL

Name: Matthew N Bowland Candidate [D: ICNON204039 -
Address: 1000 5th street Date: 09/18/2024
Gering, NE 69341

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed this examination.

Here are the next steps to achieving your license:

1. Verify your exam's pass status on the International Code Council website after your exam at
hitp:/ipreauthorization.iccsafe . org (available within 48-72 business hours)
2. Contact your jurisdiction to check what other local requirements you may need to obtain your license
« Apassing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only and
does not guarantee that licensing will be granted.

Need to update your name or address on file? Contact us! We want to make sure you're up-to-date with
any information about your exam from both Pearson VUE and the Code Council.

Contact Pearson VUE at 877-234-8082. Call or email us at the International Code Council at 888-422-7233
ext. 5524 or customersuccess@iccsafe.org.

The Code Council reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion,
there is adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticify of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Online Score Report Authentication found at:
Registration Number: 486598841  Validation Number: 151431633




SIGNATURE OF LICEMSEE

Cityg of Gering, Hgbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

MATTHEW BOWLAND

IS HEREEY GRANTED LICEMSE

as JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER
FOR THE PERIOD EMDIMNG APRIL 30, 2026
< an f Ldegf

GERING CIT‘I‘CLEHK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE NO. PW JP-02



(89

(%)

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MPJ{JP) AP,
Apprentice HVAC, Master HVAC, Journeyman HVAC,

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

Thompsen ‘M/Ler W, Tohn S03 COV’\H; Bl D

Name (tast. First, Middle) Home Mailing Address

97z - 556 - v47 Llore), Ve (09359

Contact Phone Number

Pipe Worlks Plumbiva (4 0 -208-(4I-0481 - 70 Brcaclli—'acf SeoHshlufe Né&

Présent employer’s business name, phone number, address x4 A /

EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name and address of school Date graduated

Name and address of school Date graduated

EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To

a. [3oent W(\»g’h‘f' gadr‘MMQD eov. 1~ xt 2l '

HL17 E. (/e Dp Cork calyhses

b. Poshn Motuoy Avve b/ e De, (9~ oct '

i

9056 _Cagole R D0 Guninnde, ¢p

c. Beent w(\:fa)\f AP?N'\‘HLc yone IS SCTV/‘. 7!

I’{Z’? e l/:»\t. Df’

List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:

J

2. Jourheyman Plumlmj w/qug Cheyepne WY 3/39/30a/

b. " Tourhey Man P!umb);)z Colorad Y129 /303/

R




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

—. NAMES ADDRESSES
Aadec s 17 -699-3013
Andy  ¢lares G70-5%]~ 57191
Boandon  Scblegoy 470-222 =~ 5195
lo/</ 71 Wil e
Today’s dare Applicant’s Signature'

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address

Date license was applied for:

TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):

{a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: ___ DATE: TEST NO.
{by GASFITTERS: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.
{¢y SHEET METAL: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:
MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

F25 - National Standard Journeyman

INTERNATIONAL

CODE COUNCIL Plumber

Name: Matthew Thompson Candidate ID: ICNON165344
Addees: po box 215 Date: 3/4/2021

ault CcO 80610

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

It is extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Online Score Report Authentication found at:
www.PearsonVUE.com/authentica
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfeit score reports.

Registration Number: 388902135 Validation Number: 153544803



9/13/21, 8:24 AM WY journeyman.jpg

BUILDING SAFETY DEPARTMENT
2101 O'Neil Avenue Suite 202
Cheyenne, WY 82001

Building Contractor/ Trade License

Business Name: THOMPSON, MATTHEW J
License Number: CT-22-42582
Classification Type: Plumbing - Journeyman with Gas

Issue/Expiration Date:  03/29/21  03/28/22

Bl Tdd T

Bruce Trembath
Chief Building Official

BUILD;
BUILDING CONTRAH

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/QgrcJHsBrnFsGjTkpL SgZZNGIqtKBGRZXTL ?projector=1&messagePartld=0.4

7n



9/13/21, 8:23 AM CO journeyman .jpg

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl&inbox/QgredHsBFsGjTkpLSgZZNGIgtKBGRZXTL ?projector=1&messagePartld=0.3

171



CANDIDATE ID: THOMPSONG142

=

o G e : =
2 S g B - B gan v
AN S SAr SAh it R e




(9%]

~J\
AN\
o N

Ve N y
CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE o Y
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, JP, AP, HVAC.
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test Tesults to application.

'ﬂc mpSon, MLH heidJ

Name (Lavét First, Middle) Home Mailing Address

308~ (o[- 0Y 8|

Contact Phone Number

02 f 2 \WNorks ¥ umb\h (LQ

Present employer’s business nathe, phone number, address

EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:
Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
a.
b.
c.
List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:
a. jLLLﬂ\'q/ Men ( 1(’,&”‘1\'% S/l /5‘“}

b. NM{(&V’ N bﬂﬁj Q/Jii /ﬁ"/




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

- NAMES ADDRESSES

9 / a4 /fi'“/' B W/@MW’

Today’s dare Applicant’s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address

Date license was applied for:

TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):

(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._
(b) GASFITTERS: __ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___
(c) SHEET METAL: _____ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:

CODE ADMINISTRATOR




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G27 - Master Blumber with Gas

Name: Matthew Thompson Candidate 1D ICNON165344
Addrszet 107 jirdon ave Date: 08/13/2024

Morrill, NE 89358

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congr:#: le.onst You have passed this sxadnadon.

Here are e next steps fo achieving your licenss:

1. Verify your exarm’s pass status on the international Code Gouncil website after your exam ai
ntinioreauthorization.icosafe.org {avaitable within 48-72 business hours!}
2. Contast vour jurisdiction o check whet olher local requirements you may need 1o obtain your license
+ A passing score on this exarinztior satisfiss the tesling requirements for licensure only and
does not guarantes that licensing will be granied.

Need o ucdate your name or addrass on file? Contact us! We want to make sure you're up-to-dats with
any inirneton about your axam from both Fearsoa YUE and the Code Council.

Cortast Fearson VUE at 877-234-6082. Call or amafl us at the Intermational Code Council at B88-4:2-7233
axi. 5524 or customersuccess@icesafe.org.

The Coae L ouncil reserves the right fo armeng or withhold any examination scoras if, in its sole opinjon,
there s aderuate reason 1o question thelr validiy.

T 3 sthenticity of this score report can be sd 2y using Pegrzon VUE's Dntine Score Report Authenticalion found 3t
A fhm 2 peamon auinerticate
Rsgiswalion Number: 488857103 Valzation Number: 890216797




SIGMATURE OFLICEMSEE

City of Gering, Hgbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

MATT THOMPSON

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE

as MASTER PLUMBER
FOR THE PERICD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

P ] i
Ltton, f Liesfe
) f

GERING CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE MO, 308P5 MP-02



///”\\ "N CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR PLUMBING LICENSE
\
7 \

\ (Incomplete applications will not be considered)

|
P —— The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with
\ ¢ Yy / Ordinance No. 2156, Chapter 116: Plumbing Contractors.
\\ ;\/4 74
\GQR_Q/ Please check all that are being applied for:
(] Master Plumber (] Water Fitter
(J Journeyman Plumber [ Gas Fitter Endorsement

1

O Apprentice Plumber

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

Schneider, Timothy B 140170 mitchell heights road

Applicant Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) Applicant Address (Street)
mitchell ne 69357

Applicant (City, State, Zip)

Tbschnelder475@gmallcom 3086413334
Applicant Email Address Applicant Phone Number
Current Employer’s Business Name and Address: Sand S Plumbmg

1350 Center Avenue Mitchell Ne 69357

3086230199

Current employer’s Phone Number:

EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:
Chadron State College 3 years none
Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employer’s

NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:

(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) (From-To)

a. _SandS Plumbing Vice-president 2005-current

1350 Center Avenue Mitchell




List any other licenses held: City Where Issued: Date Issued:
(i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

Apprentice plumber 2005-2009

a.

Journeyman plumber 2010-2023

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:
Please provide the names, email addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Name: Email Address: Contact Number:
a.
b.
c.
Timothy Schneider 09-19-2025
Applicant’s Signature Date

MM

LR R R AR AR R AR R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R S R R R R R R R R R R N R E R R R E R R R R RN R R R R R R RN EETYY

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
License Number: S&S MP-03
Date License was Granted: Ma%23 May 2023
Date Paid: 2023
O Cash I Check# U Credit Card

Receipt Number:




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G27 - Master Plumber with Gas

(NTERNATIONAL

CODE COUNCIL

Name: Timothy Schneider Candidate ID: ICNON185116
Address: 140170 Mitchell Heights Road Date: 6/20/2023

Mitchell NE 69357

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired. o

It is extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Online Score Report Authentication found at:
www.PearsonVUE.com/authenticate
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfeit score reports.

Registration Number: 449749062 Validation Number: 585065547



SIGMATURE OF LICEMNSEE

City of Gering, Hgbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT
TIMOTHY B. SCHNEIDER

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE

as MASTER PLUMBER
FOR THE PERICD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

{._ cihan, ,;!".-".f., P 7,
i ¥
GERING CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE NO. 5&S5 MP-03



CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance Gering City Ordinances. {
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, S @ JP, AP{HVAC) Mashes
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

L Sl wl A P

Name (Last, First, Middle) Home Mailing Address

[205) 225 - Jus7

Contact Phone Number

7

{fl/éédéf /Q/é/’”//-/l? ; //5&7//47 / Zd/:// 63(5 //‘/4’77

Present employer’s business ndme, phone nuﬁlber address

2. EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name and address of school Date graduated

Name and address of school Date graduated

3. EXPERIENCE RECORD:

Current and Former Employer’s

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To

lk/fﬁf’/[j//, /%/7%/“4/// < ((Z)/ﬂ/éfl

A — S
) iha / %V[;’/’Q(s’ / /2R 7008 ygc. Zofl
&.
List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:
/g i ; , ' Ay Ny =,
o Miske plisstiy levse —_Sotfils! Lee. Zoze

b Cothactpr femse Seotlehltt A/ Zozz

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:



Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES

Today’s dare Applicant’s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___
(b) GASFITTERS: ___ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.___
(¢) SHEETMETAL: __ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.____

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:
MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G289 - Master Mechanical

Name. Carl Sell Candidate ID: [CNON182047
Address: 1614 6th Ave Date: 6/27/2023
Scottsbiuff NE 69361

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements
in gach jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

1t is exiremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
2void the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores If, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity. ; _ - ~ . -




OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G27 - Master Plumber with Gas

INTERNATIONAL

CODE COUNCIL

Name: Carl Sell Candidate 1D: ICNON165880
Address: 1100 10th Street

Date: 10/28/2022

Gering NE 69341

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

Itis extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and.ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE’s Online Score Report Authentication found at:
. £ hen
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfeit score reports.

Registration Number: 428596369 Validation Number: 516528902



SIGMATURE OFLICEMSEE

City of Gering, Ngbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

CARL SELL

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE

as MASTER MECHANICAL
FORTHE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

J y g M
. l,-'l (P

GERING CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE MO, SPHC MM-01



SIGMNATURE OF LICENSEE

City of Gering, Hgbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

CARL SELL

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICEMNSE
as MASTER PLUMBER
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026
{_.-_ ", Jed P

GERING CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE NO. SPHC MP-01



1.

CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are bei ied for: GF, WF, SM, MP, JP, AP,
Apprentice HVAC{ Master HVAC, Journeyman HVAC.

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

gmm it e Syler Enss iS5 &vfrlv‘j/ Alvd .

Name (Last, Flrst Mlclldle) Ho;ne Mailing Address
(2®) 225 - 3720 gecing  NE 524
Contact Phone Number J

%K\l L(S *W}\M\ : (\ )llf\f LLC Same Number s address as « buve

Present employer’s busm;cjs name, phogc number address

EDUCATION:
C@llegcés) or ngde School(s) attended:
Wi | -Toch [1]2010
Name and address of school ( Date graduated
ﬂ?m’(ﬂ Wilvﬂh‘/\@\ Q’%hu”):ﬁ O
Name and addres¢ of scl’xjol / ‘) Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
S)Cu UfS TP )W\q 1 Ob'};aogg ~present
(ovlng, e
D‘@\m 7Lr al Plumhing B num!i'\j man NACOLL20/9 - 08/2022

HOC\}?M
. %F\[/\S HM%F\\U’]\? Cc@}ﬁﬁ’ J\r)qu\/mmn tvAe 05/020/4-(5%/9\0/7

List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:

a. Scu SANINTA m&‘,‘mm‘éﬁ/ g(.o%b)uf@
b. wa f\mjmgﬂ )JF\//JrC Eodéggm /\JQSI \f\)\/




4.

PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

s, /) NAMES ADDRESSES
]<£/7C\€,\’ 1<010S (P 5”‘/2»{., SieHsbluff, NE
B Has 20 Box )05, Sotshlufr A6 .
docdya Zowa o 20n52 \fld—mf (0., ScoHshl ¥, i
Today’s dare Applicant’s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.
(b) GASFITTERS:____ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO.__
(c) SHEETMETAL:____ SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

MASTER PLUMBER'’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted: q‘ 2 Z—

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted: Pv‘n) (1% v roan a \

QDE ADMINISTRATOR

APPROVED: 4; Z j// —



OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

INTERNATIONAL F29 - National Standard Master

CODE COUNCIL Mechanical
Name: Skyler Bennett Candidate ID: ICNON184998
Address: 1645 Beverly Bivd Date: 2/9/2024

Gering NE 69341

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing. ‘

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not
guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

it is extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/or address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE’s Online Score Report Authentication found at:
www. P onVUE.com henti
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfeit score reports.

Registration Number: 470460429 Validation Number: 853538625



SIGMATURE OF LICENSEE

City of Gering, Hgbraska

KMNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

SKYLER BENNETT

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICEMSE
as MASTER MECHANICAL
FOR THE PERICD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

o
oy
e,
L
o
)
A

GERING CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE MO, SHC MM-01



"oU| ‘aIN}ISU| LOJWOD [euoneN ‘eXed qoy

v10T/61/1 ‘soudxg
10-9¥2-21LO

ZL0c ‘61 Aenuer :a0uls payiua)

"saonoeld pue spiepue)s DN 0} Buipioooe swajsAs
sisAjeuy uonsNquwo) puy apIXOUop\ uogie) wiopad o}

“ONI ‘FANLILSNI LY¥OFIWOI TVYNOILVN

ay} Agq uoneuiwexa uspum palinbal e passed pue Buiuiesy ay} ul pajedioiped Ajjnjsseons seH

11dNNdE d3 1AMS

LISATUNY NOLLSNEINO0Y ONY
JAIXONOW NOGUYY Q1111439




ST THI CXaNNTT
ey Sumessy B fr iy Bamaosgs fo ey w98} beroentls QUHAIG 7t

eI Pt Py, ), v @ #vof

o pouspglioon mp.

o

I10Z/91/2T YL, -ppng

SO U)ot 99 Jrfereaang o
7 Pfiroom 1oy

112uuag) 47)KYS
0] UDRNFett D fo FVIYipID HYY cpusAg &M@Q@MQ\ FUDRI ) bupux VI L) SN~
£ 2 A A K ) LA

uondjdwo) Jo 3eIYNId)




f'/cﬂ/%\ CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR PLUMBING LICENSE

// (Incomplete applications will not be considered)
1\—;\:\_* - The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with
\_// / Ordinance No. 2156, Chapter 116: Plumbing Contractors.
W Please check all that are being applied for:
-5 Master Plumber (] Water Fitter
[J Journeyman Plumber [] Gas Fitter Endorsement
[J Apprentice Plumber

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

1. LoilSon oo 3 (532 4es P

AppllcantName(Last Flrst Mld(!lelnltlal) AppllcantAddress Str )

ScoSbl G AL G2,
Applicant (City, State, Zip)

Aa\,/u /Jm ¢ 25 S/ com B67-$785- 6%y

Appl lcant/EmallAddress Applicant Phone Number

Current Employer’s Business Name and Address: /:) /' /O{ &l oD /( /9/0,/}, 6 /'/13 /7(
7/0 gf&(z(/@ay
Current employer’s Phone Number: g)fo /7/64/)[4”( A/L é' ? 24?/

2. EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Address (City/State)

3. EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employer’s
NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) (From-To)

/D; /DE éU(J"kB I/O/Lhﬂé/?\; Lic /ZO_S?LL’K\ f {’z_qu —
7/0 6/0@5‘/6/'-207 S[): AE

S/} o/ Lemclces /INST el QELG,LQ&O - (¥ 30/25‘;/1,‘
2345 (67" § Gt




List any other licenses held: City Where Issued: Date Issued:
(i.e., Master, Journeyman, Apprentice)

o [Nust enc /9//,,05,;,¢ /CZQ) -@ag/féw/sz,#
/Nasten Sdae. 7y My (3, 2092
b. (A . y p
NS e Scot8lvlF s, s, 2o AL

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:
Please provide the names, email addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the information provided above.

Narme: Email Address: Contact Number:

a. T’“f.id Schledets itz Selyfed e ("fzafff.ﬁ[@yﬁ/w- Com 36 G 27985
b.

C.

O fen G S Doy
D,a{e /

Appliggnt’s Signature

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
License Number:
Date License was Granted:
Date Paid:
O Cash [ Check# [T Credit Card

Receipt Number:




Colorado State Plumbing Board

WILSON, JAY
1532 AVE P

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361

CANDIDATE ID: wilson4641

EXAM DATE: 02/12/2022

EXAM NAME: CO Master Plumber

EXAM RESULT: PASS

~ongratulations! You have passed the CO Master Plumber.
"o apply for licensure:
log in o your individual Online Services account at www.colorado.gov/dorallicensing and click Apply for a New License.

Al v infermation you need regarding requirements and what is needed to submit 2 complete application can be found on the
Apc calion Checklist for the license type you want located at www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Plumbing_Applications_Docs.

" you do not have an account, you will have to create one to apply for a license. If you have ever had a Colorado license or
rece ve the noiification "The information you have provided matches an existing account,” you are already in our system and
<houid not create a duplicate account. If you do not remember your login information or are unable to access your account after
usii.C ins toois orovided, please contact dora_dpo_onlinelicenses@state.co.us or 303-894-2421 to restore your access.

Disclaimer ~Passing of a plumbing examination is not an approval for licensure. An applicant must still complete the application
process and fulfill the additional requirements therein to be eligible for licensure with the Division of Professions and
Occupations.

This examination was delivered by PSI Services LLC ** 3210 E Tropicana ** Las Vegas, NV 89121 ** 800-733-9267 www.psiexams.com




COLORADO

Department of
Regulatory Agencies

Division of Professions and Occupations

Below are your electronic wallet cards to use as proof of your license. You can also print your license at
any time by visiting www.colorado.gov/ dora/DPC_Print_License and following the instructions listed.

if you would like a more durable wallet card option, you can order one for a fee by visiting

www.nasbastore.org and selecting the “Colorado License Cards” link on the left hand side of the page. |

you prefer, you can alsa contact NASBA by phone at 1

f

-888-925-5237 or by email at nasbastore@nasba.org.

Should you have questions about your credential, or need other information please contact
our Customer Service Team at 303-894-7800 or dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us.

gxs
CF

Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies
Division of Professions and Occupations

State Plumbing Board
Jay B Wilson
Master Plumber
MP.03000981 03/04/2022
Number Issue Date
Active 02/28/2023
Credential Status Expire Date

Vep‘fy this credential at: dpo.colorado.gov

e i
\ hning

]

Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies
Division of Professions and Occupations

State Plumbing Board

Jay B Wilson

Master Plumber
MP.03000881 03/04/2022
Number Issue Date
Active 02/28/2023

Credential Status Expire Date
Verify this credentiat at: dpo.colorado.gov

143 7
l LARAUT

Division Director=Ronne Hines Credential Holder Signature

Division DirectoroRonne Hines Credential Holder Signature

1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 30202 P 303.894.7800 F 303.8%4.7693 dpo.colorado.gov




SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE

\\

@ity of Seottshluff, Nebraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

JSoy W b \Son.

1S HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE

as MASTER PLUMBER

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30 2L

SCOTTSBLUFF CITY CLERK

DATE fSSUEDM LlCEgéE No._éé:_‘g__

‘*\“\M\N

City of Gering, Nebraska:

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

JAY WILSON

1S HEREBY GRANTED LICENSE
as MASTER PLUMBER
FORTHE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2026

SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE

GERING CITY CLERK

DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE NO. PW MP-02




City of Alliance Contractor License
PL22-003

City of Alliance, Nebraska

To all who shall see these presents, GREETINGS

KNOW YE by these presents, that:

Jay Wilson
Snell Services, Inc.

having complied with the provisions of Ordinance No. 2880 of the City of Alliance,
Nebraska, and having presented a receipt from the City Treasurer for $50.00 as License
Occupation Tax for the term ending April 30, 2023, is hereby licensed to conduct and carry
on the business of:

Master Plumber

within the jurisdiction of the City of Alliance, Nebraska, as authorized by said Ordinance.

//\,

v
i

{

T 0 6 A

City of Alliance Representative




PHONE (308) 254-5300 Fax (308) 254-3164

1115 131H Avenue PO Box 79
www.cityofsidney.org

SIONEY, NEBRASKA 69162

May 13, 2022

Snell Services

Jay Wilson

1532 Avenue P
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Your wallet license is printed below. Please cut out and keep with you.
If any changes are needed, contact me at 308-254-5300.
Sincerely,

W////é/

Chief Building Inspector
Marshall Hall

-3(

The City of Sidney, Nebraska, hereby grants to
Snell Services; Jay Wilson
the following license:
Master Plumber
Inspection Department



SIGMATURE OF LICENSEE

Citg of Gering, Hebraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

JAY WILSON

|5 HEREBY GRANTED LICEMSE
as MASTER PLUMBER
FOR THE PERIOD EMDIMG APRIL 20, 2026

GERIMNG If._“.-l'l"lr CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICEMSE MO. PW MP-02




CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM,\Mﬁ JP, AP,
Apprentice HVAC, Master HVAC, Journeyman HVAC.

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

1 /é/ﬂ/cv\ //Sf Olé 4&% /2()/ E %/

Name (Last F1r§ Mlddle) ome Ma111ng Address

Ko)s )5 //%/

Contact Phone Number

0% (Lonlyson S frns

Present employer’s business néme phone number, address

2. EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:

Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:

Current and Former Employer’s

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To

2. 0% p/ﬂ/’? é//s y/%/f&»‘ 5 /%(j/v /%Z( ;LQ b "ﬂ//j o/

/)pf» \Vep ,
/ Y é )Wé,(///,/ Y, y

[z
c. //“‘(,/ g @2&:@7( f/ Zﬁ / %557 ,Q[// -

List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued:

o LUiokr secdd LY iﬁééé[;é M




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

NAMES ADDRESSES

Today’s dare Applicant’s Signature

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address

Date license was applied for:

TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):

(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.
(b) GAS FITTERS: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.
(c) SHEET METAL.: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:

CODE ADMINISTRATOR



OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

G27 - Master Plumber with Gas

INTERNATIONAL

CODE COUNCH

Name: Brock Manley Candidate ID: ICNON183002
Address: 1201 east 38th st

Date: 1012512022

Scottsbluff NE 59361

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed the above-named examination. You will be able to verify your pass
status on the ICC website within 48-72 business hours after your exam. Please contact your
participating jurisdiction if you wish to pursue licensing.

A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only, and does not

guarantee that licensing will be granted. The candidate must also satisfy all local ordinance requirements
in each jurisdiction where licensing is desired.

Itis extremely important that you notify Pearson VUE and ICC of any changes in name and/for address to
avoid the possibility of future correspondence not being received. Please contact both Pearson VUE at
877-234-6082 and ICC at 888-422-7233 ext. 5524 with changes to your name and address.

ICC reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion, there is
adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE’s Online Score Report Authentication found at:
wvw.PearsonVUE com/authenticate
Digital embossing eliminates the possibility of unauthorized embossing of counterfeit score reports.

Registration Number: 431684386 Validation Number: 524966564




SIGMATURE OF LICEMSEE

City of Gering, Hgbraska

KNOW YE BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

BROCK MANLEY

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICEMSE
as MASTER PLUMBER
FORTHE PERIOD EMNDING APRIL 30, 2026

GERING CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025 LICENSE NO. 308P5 MP-01



[Se]

LI

\ (\/\
CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE \B - C \
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Gering City Ordinances.

Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MPJ JP{T AP, HVAC.

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

ey ol <L / PP A
Al ron ) Hlauwnn Clreaor i/ U6 Ave
Name (Last, First, Middle) / T Maxlmg Address
//l_— :v\' - _:z"».—//ﬂ 2= D __1' (’,: _2 "__7\: ‘.,‘#1) ;5 /'l\d_\—‘ /\/ A'u/ ‘:/ 7 \i{_";‘,
Contact Phone Number
- . o~ . o " — o 9 C 7/\ /1 ':;' //,
' Pe Warlcs Flt by n 4 ’: Y1-04 %1 710 [Droadu-a /s —<o//shHlv ir
Present employer’s business name, phone number, address g
EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:
Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
—— Vi Y s / /,7/ /l: _ [ 5
a._Andepepdan] [ lanfr b2y 20/8 - 2040
b e 7 /, m _.J/'.)'i A :O/%’" AL/%
~ / / f
c. Goriva Velley Plun(sina 2012~ 20/7
/ J
List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued I/ssued:
Py 3 4 - S i
i ~ / / /// ‘ ;"‘ /
a.  ~oursey maq o/ T JJ e [
’ / //




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for

the truthfulness of the above statements.

A / NAMES ADDRESSES
| Deocll  Hlanly
Jbi >on /Y ’7,‘” ,/\ Pa
30.‘5/’\1 ;L:C;(V(S
/ / z-/ 2 S
[/23/20 S AT

Todéy’s dafe ApﬁlicM@Si’g’ﬁZiure

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.
(b) GASFITTERS: __ SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.
(¢ SHEETMETAL:___ SCORE: DATE: TEST NO.

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:

MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:

CODE ADMINISTRATOR



CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
(Incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with Germo City Ordinances.
Please circle all that are being applied for: GF, WF, SM, MP/ JP,) AP, HVAC.
Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

{/// //) Lﬂ}l"w//, ()/119() i/ Cfﬁ?; /L.}" i//
Name (Last, First, Middle) /- Home Malhno Address
_;jl,/‘ . /’—)f:; 2369 ./.13 / /, / ,/_ /24 v: [//7 /:((;/*/
Contact Phone Number
o Y ; P C: JF a //' //’,‘{/,/
f'/ “e L/r/(; Flumi Ping 64l-C 4{/ 70 | Dro. ulm?/ /;07/\59’/
Present employer’s busiress name, phone number, address
EDUCATION:
College(s) or Trade School(s) attended:
Name and address of school Date graduated
Name and address of school Date graduated
EXPERIENCE RECORD:
Current and Former Employer’s
Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
(Starting with the most recent first) (Master, etc.) From-To
[ [+ =/ I
a._dndependan] | /Y,m/'”n e 20/8.- 2020
’ P4
Vi gy /"//7/; ; “2d
b. N [(lumpinag Do17- 245
—
. / P f 4 ’
C. e/ﬁ‘// /na m m [ um [ nA4 2ol2- 20/7
/ <
List any other licenses held: City Where Date
(Type: Master, Journeyman, Apprentice) Issued Issued'
S A AE // A /
a. _ ~—Oursey mang ,()/,4 75 0/ / // J /9
/




4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:

Give names and COMPLETE addresses of at least three persons not related to you, who can vouch for
the truthfulness of the above statements.

P : NAMES ADDRESSES
/~)r0’4/< ZLlnly

T
§ on Nluhr

Do5N  Rexus

A

4
/

VP o

%odﬁy’s dafe Applic‘gnfg/’s;ifg’ﬁgfure

In case of failure to pass test, applicant must resubmit in six months.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Name (Last, First, Middle) Home mailing address
Date license was applied for:
TEST(S) TAKEN AND DATE(S):
(a) PLUMBERS: SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._
(b) GASFITTERS: ___ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._
(¢c) SHEETMETAL:___ SCORE: DATE: TESTNO._____

Note: Indicate type of Plumbers test taken by circling ONE of the following:
MASTER PLUMBER’S TEST or JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER’S TEST

Date license was granted:

Name and address of Employer at the time license was granted:

APPROVED:
CODE ADMINISTRATOR




CITY OF GERING APPLICATION FOR PLUMBING LICENSE
{incomplete applications will not be considered)

The undersigned hereby makes application for a license in accordance with
Ordinance No. 2156, Chapter 116: Plumbing Contractors.

Please check all that are being applied for:

48 Master Plumber 1 water Fitter
[J Journeyman Plumber [ Gas Fitter Endorsement
[] Apprentice Ptumber

Attach credentials, certifications, letters, affidavits and test results to application.

-fﬁ&g&;imuﬂL_ﬁLwﬁmmn* @kim&ﬁ%x%ﬁ
ApplicantN {Last, First, Middie initial) Address (

Applicant {City, State, Zip)

sasdire Qo) omy - (BoB).2265- 3344
Applitant Emall Address Applicant Phone Number

Current Employer's Business Name and Address:  _ @ M\ OerUvces

2345 404 St

Current employer's Phone Number: NE 93U ‘

0~ B3B3
. EDUCATION - College(s) or Trade School(s) atten

Name of Schoot Program Completed Date graduated

School Address {City/State)

Name of School Program Completed Date graduated

School Atldress (City/State)

. EXPERIENCE RECORD - Current and Former Employers
NOTE: Letters or affidavits from employers must be attached.

Name and Addresses: Position Held: Dates:
{Starting with the most recent first) {Master, etc.) {From-To)

a. 5/’16 {l/ 56 rEicesS P/Oynpé,n,&} 5*’4}0@/“

b, BeSf Plom /Dr»:j /(Q'@/@/ 3'417@"
Iﬂo&Ppna/e nt TQCAI’ICC,ZM




List any other licenses held: City Where Issued:

Date issued:
S aster Phmber _Ggrin preca VT
S/l/25

b. 4;9ﬁen ?(C € ‘/’76 Cl{% r’cﬁ,/ (7) e m;’j

4. PERSONAL REFERENCES:
Please provide the names, emall addresses, and phone numbers of at least three individuals who are not related to you and are
not employed by your current employer, who can verify the accuracy of the Information provided above.

Name: Email Address: Contact Number:
. Doson /M /r
o, Droc & Man [/ VA
e. Ton Y Green
Applicant’s Signature Date
FOROFFICE USEONLY
License Number:
Date Lﬁcensewas Granted:
Date Paid:
[ Cash [ Check# I Cretit Card

Receipt Number:




RECEIVED AUG 20 2024

OFFICIAL RESULTS REPORT

F27 - National Standard Master Plumber

INTERNATIONAL with Gas

COOE COUNCIL
Name: Shawn G Strong Candidate ID: ICNON203111
Address: 815 W 25th St Date: 08/19/2024

Scottsbiuff, NE 69361

EXAMINATION RESULT: PASS

Congratulations! You have passed this examination.

Here are the next steps to achieving your license:

1. Verify your exam's pass status on the International Code Council website after your exam at
http:/ipreauthorization.iccsafe.org (available within 48-72 business hours)
2. Contact your jurisdiction to check what other local requirements you may need to obtain your license
+ A passing score on this examination satisfies the testing requirements for licensure only and
does not guarantee that licensing will be granted.

Need to update your name or address on file? Contact us! We want to make sure you're up-to-date with
any information about your exam from both Pearson VUE and the Code Council.

Contact Pearson VUE at 877-234-6082. Call or email us at the International Code Council at 888.422-7233
ext. 5524 or customersuccess@iccsafe.org.

The Code Council reserves the right to amend or withhold any examination scores if, in its sole opinion,
there is adequate reason to question their validity.

The authenticity of this score report can be validated by using Pearson VUE's Online Score Report Authentication found at:

http/fwww.pearsonvue.com/authenticate
Registration Number: 485060604  Validation Number: 1020490250



SIGMNATURE OF LICENSEE

Gity of Gering, Hebraska

KMOW ¥E BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

SHAWN STRONG

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICEMNSE
as APPRENTICE MECHANICAL
FORTHE PERIOD EMDIMG APRIL 30, 2026
.:I: i I._".Illl _'I.'..--(. s

GERIMG CITY CLERK
DATE ISEUED 05-01-2025 LICEMSE MC. 55 AM-09



SIGMATURE OF LICENSEE

Gity of Gering, Hebraska

KMOW ¥E BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT

SHAWN STRONG

IS HEREBY GRANTED LICEMNSE

as MASTER PLUMBER
FORTHE PERIOD ENDIMNG APRIL 30, 2026
¥y b LER L

GERIMG CITY CLERK
DATE ISSUED 05-01-2025  LICEMSE MO, 55 MP-04



	AGENDA November 12 2025 Plumbing Board
	MINUTES September 24 2025 Plumbing Board
	LICENSE APPLICATIONS
	Chad Knoedler - Journeyman Mechanical
	Harry Hazlitt - Journeyman Mechanical
	Eric McCarty - Master Mechanical
	Antonio Murillo - Journeyman Plumber
	REVIEW & RATIFICATION
	Oswaldo M Beraun
	Aaron M Kihlthau
	Johnny Flood
	Ricardo M Camacho Jr
	John Wilson
	Mathew Beebe
	Zeb Frauendienst
	Adam Sauer
	Matthew Bowland
	Matthew Thompson
	Timothy Schneider
	Carl Sell
	Skyler Bennett
	Jay Wilson
	Brock Manley
	Shawn Strong



